Expirad iG=I1=F%

e WL o, 100000 pak Wo. 1534-0014
! o .

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
| Inventory—Nomination Form

Contingation shest Hem namber
Kame: Ristoric: Victor Cotton Location: wWest side
0il Company Complex of Prederick St.
between Hill S, and
Johnson St.
Commen: Same Clagsification: District
OWnEeT : Victor Qi1 Conpary

c/o W, G. Smke, Jr., and Sr.
Beoe 910

Gaffney, 5. C. 29342

Representation in Existing Survevs: South Carolina Inventorv of Historic
Places, 1985

Description: The Victor Cotton 0il Company Camplex contains
approeiimately fifteen resources constructed between ca. 1899 and ca.
1525, These include eight nildings, four cbiects, two structmures, and
one site.

Comtritnting rescurces:

1. Cotton Seed 0il Mill: Two—shory, brick building comstructed ca, 1899
and expanded in the early twentieth century.

2. 0il Storage Tanks: Four upright, cylindrical, metal tanks erected in
the late ninetesnth and/or ear)y twentieth centuries to store cotion seed
cil.

2. Water Towar: DMetal water tower erectef bebween 1904 and 1910,

5. Fertilizer Plant: One—story, feme oilding with brick fire walls
constructed in 1909, The building has been altered by the application of
metal siding and the demclition of spprodmately ten feet of the south
€nd. The interior retains a concrete fertilizer mixing pit.

6. Flour and Corn Mill: Two-story, Same bilding oometmocted between
1504 and 1910, The machinery and equipment assccisted with the processing
of flour are still intact on the intericr, The wachinery associated with
the grinding of corn has been removed.

7. E&ite of Cottom Gin: Foondation of a cotton gin constructed between
1504 and 1910, '

8. Warehouse: Cne—story, frame Imilding constructed ca. 1920, On a2 1926
map of Gaffney pmublished by the Sanborn Map Corpany, the bailding was
labeled a bag house/warehouse.



9, Mule Barm: One-story, frame building constructed in the early
twentieth centary, The barn was used to shelter the mules associated with
the Victor GQotbon 0il Company,

11. Office: One-story, frame building constructed ca. 1899 (7) and
enlarged in the early twentieth century.

1Z2. Bull House: One—story, frame building comstructed by 1904, It was
used to store the hmlls removed fran the cottom seed in the cil mill,

13, Ice Plant: One-story brick building constructed in 190B and expanded
in subsequent years.,

14, BPBranch Line of Southern Railwey: Oonstructed in the late nineteenth
century as a line of the Chio River and Charleston Railyoad. This line
provided rail facilities within the yards of the Victor Cotton 0il Company.

Noncontribeting resonrces:
4. Modern Metal Industrizl Puilding,

10. Garage: One—etory, frame ailding constructed ca, 1960 of old
materials.

Significance: The Victor Cotton Oil Company Complex is a largely intact
collection of respurces illustrating the history of one of Gaffney's
laygest industrial enterprises of the emrly twentieth pemtitry. The Victor
Cotton 01l Company, which was founded in 1B29 by B, Lipscomb, J.H.
Lipscomb, T.R. Cox, and F.D. Bunter, sonstyucted the city's first cotton
seed oil mill, A cotton seed oil mill first cleansd the seed of linters,
which were sold for the panufachyre of explosives. The seed was then
mlled and ground and the ulils added to cattle feed. Then the grain of
the seed was pressed to extract the ¢il, the most valuable product of the
seed. The eventual uses of the oil inclvded cooking cil, lubricating
oil, and eplosives. The resicve {meal) left after the oil was extracted
was of value as a feed or fertilizer. The Victor Cotton 01 Company
rovided a merket for seed produced by farmers of the ares and furpished
ther with fertilizer and cattle feed. Rocording o the 23 Septexber 1917
issue of the Gaffmey ledger, the cil mill eploved about seventy-five

men during the busy season between September and May. The cil mill was
using forty tons of cotton daily, from which 1,600 gallons of oil were
extracted. The oil was shipped to a refinery in Savannab, Gecrgia.

By 1910 the cperaticms of the Vicror Cottan 0il Company had
expanded €0 include a flour and coem mill, an ice pleant, & fertilizer
factory, and several gotiton gins. The flogr mill had a capacity of £ifty
barrels a day and the grist mill's czpacity wes 300 bushels of corn meal
per day. The ice plant produced firteen tons of ice daily, which was
éelivered throughoit the city as well as being ehipped to other towns., In
the fertjlizer plant cotton seed mezl was mixed with phosphoric acid and
Potash to make fertilizer. By 1917 the Victor Cotton Cil Coapeny was

alsy operating a Pepsi-Cola bottling plant., (68)




Acyeage: Approximmtely 4.2 acres

Verbal Boundaryv Description: The boundary for the Victor Cotton Qil
Company Complex 15 shown as the heavy black line cn the accompanying
Cherckee County tax map 99-04, which is drawn et a scale of 1"=1Dp0'. The
ncminated property inchades those hirtoric rescurces associated with the
development of the Victor Cotton 0il Corpany that maintain integrity while
excluding as many nonoontributing rescurces as possible,

U™ Reference Point: 17 /ot SRR DELD
481200  ZRE 45

Other Information:

level of Significance: State
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